
From: Pooja Ravindran <pooja@40thward.org> 

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 7:38 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Fwd: April 28th Madison BRT Field Trip Itinerary 

  

  

---------- Forwarded message --------- 

From: Julia Hage <JHage@cnt.org> 

Date: Mon, Apr 14, 2025 at 3:09 PM 

Subject: April 28th Madison BRT Field Trip Itinerary 

To: 

Cc: W. Robert Schultz III <robert@activetrans.org>, cmacias@lvejo.org <cmacias@lvejo.org> 

  

Hello, 

  

Thank you for registering for the Transportation Equity Network day trip from Chicago to Madison, 

Wisconsin on Monday, April 28th. We’re excited to see everyone in a few weeks! Below is some 

information about our meeting time and itinerary. I also sent a calendar invite to those who registered 

with the same information as this email. 

  

We will be meeting at 7:30 am on Monday, April 28th at Union Station in the Great Hall, which can be 

entered directly through the Clinton Street entrance. We will be providing light breakfast and 

encourage folks to arrive at this time to get acquainted and take care of any needs before we head 

together as a group to board the charter bus, which will be picking us up on South Canal Street outside 

of Union Station, by 8:00am. If any of this information changes, I will send an update. On the day of the 

trip, if you have any problems finding the meeting location, please call Julia at 346-328-5088. 

  

I have attached the trip itinerary to this email and the calendar invite that has more details about 

what the day will look like (and will also be sending separate communications and reminders/changes 

the week prior to the trip). 

  

If you have any questions, please contact Julia Hage (jhage@cnt.org), Robert Schultz 

(robert@activetrans.org) or Carolina Macias (cmacias@lvejo.org). Please stay tuned for more reminders 

and updates the week leading up to the trip. 

  

Thank you, 
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Julia 

  

  

Julia Hage (pronounced: hajj) 

She/Her/ هي 

Manager, Transportation & Sustainability 

Center for Neighborhood Technology (CNT) 

17 N State Street Suite 1400, Chicago IL 60602 

Email: jhage@cnt.org 

cnt.org |  newsletter | support 
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